
Approved for Release: 2018/06/29 C05112400 

From: 
Sent: Thursdav. June 23. 2005 12:29 PM 
To: 
Cc: I I 
Subject: FW: S05-0206 - OSD Coin --- UNCLASSIFIED 
classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

-----Original Messare-----
From: _ I 

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 12:25 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: RE: 505-0206 - 05D Coin --- UNCLASSIFIED 

classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

-----Original Message-----
From: I I 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 1 :23 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: S05-0206 OSD Coin UNCLASSIFIED 
Importance: High 

classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

I I 

Approved for Release: 2018/06/29 C05112400 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



Approved for Release: 2018/06/29 C05112400 

-----Ori~inal Message-----
From: l I 

Sent: Thursdav. June 16. 2005 1:16 PM 

To: I 

Cc: . 
Subject: "'Re=fe=re=n-::-:ce--rS--=-ec=u=rity~ReC-Cvi=ew=S""0~5-~02""Ocr6 ------"'UN=C"--;LAdS·SIFIED 

classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

All, 

PLease review the beLow request for pubLic reLease. 

CASE: S05-0206 

CASE OFFICER: "---I ___ _ 

OFFICES TASKED: OCC OP OS 

FROM: "---I __ -----" 

DUE: 

-----orirnal M:ssaae-----

~~~~: nurs~y, June 16
1

, 2005 1:09 PM 

~~: I I 
Subject: RE: IARC Review Request UNCLASSIFIED 

classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

1 1 

« File: OSD Coin description and meaning.doc» «File: OSD Coin.jpg » 
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-----Original MeSSjOen
---

From: _ I 

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 10:51 AM 

~~:I I 
Subject: RE: IARC Review Request --- UNCLASSIFIED 

nn-Original MeSSjOen ---
From: I 

Sent: Thursdav, June 16, 2005 10:47 AM 

To: I I 
Subject: RE: IARC Review Request --- UNCLASSIFIED 

classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

-----Original Messagem
--

From: I I 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 10:43 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: RE: IARC Review Request --- UNCLASSIFIED 

classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Message-----
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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

I Monda\{ 'Iune 13, 2005 6:48 AM 

Subject: IARC Review Request --- UNCLASSIFIED 

classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
HiD 
I have a COMMC=PSD Coin that has been fully coordinated within COMM .. 
Can you pis provide me your secure fax number so that I may send the 
documents to you? 

Thank you 

UNCLASSIFIED 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
UNCLASSIFIED 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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